## ZEELAND CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 15, 2020

The Zeeland Charter Township Board held a Regular Board meeting on December 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. virtually. Members present: Supervisor Oonk, Clerk Kraak, Treasurer Veldheer, Trustees Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.

Supervisor Nykamp called the meeting to order. Recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Invocation offered by Supervisor Oonk.

Trustee Riemersma motioned to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2020 meeting. Trustee Salisbury supported the motion which passed.

Public Comment: Two residents joined the zoom call.

Business Items:

- a. Trustee Brink motioned to approve <u>ORDINANCE #412 TO RE-ZONE PARCEL 70-17-09-300-022 FROM COMMERCIAL TO AGRICULTURAL</u>. Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote: AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.
- b. Supervisor Oonk opened the public hearing to consider the rezoning of parcel #70-17-15-400-047 and 70-17-15-400-061 from Agricultural to RPUD at 2470 68<sup>th</sup> Ave and Byron Road. Trustee Riemersma motioned to close the public hearing. Trustee Salisbury supported the motion which passed.
- c. Trustee Riemersma motioned approve <u>ORDINANCE #413 TO RE-ZONE PARCEL 70-</u> <u>17-15-400-047 and 70-17-15-400-061 FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RPUD.</u> Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote: AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.
- d. Trustee Salisbury motioned to approve <u>RESOLUTION #905 APPROVED SIGNERS</u> <u>FOR GENERAL AND TAX ACCOUNT.</u> Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote: AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.
- e. Clerk Kraak motioned to approve **RESOLUTION #906 2021 MEETING CALENDAR.** Trustee Salisbury seconded the motion which passed.
- f. Discussed the committee appointments for 2021. Trustee Brink motioned to appoint Dennis Russcher to the Planning Commission. Trustee Riemersma seconded the motion which passed. Trustee Salisbury motioned to not reappoint Bruce Knoper to the Planning Commission. Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed. Trustee Salisbury motioned to appoint Don Steenwyk to the Planning Commission. Clerk Kraak seconded the motion which passed.

Trustee Riemersma motioned to appoint Russel Mudget to the Appeal Board. Trustee Salisbury seconded the motion which passed. Trustee Salisbury motioned to appoint Bruce Knoper to the Appeal Board. Trustee Riemersma seconded the motion which

passed. Treasurer Veldheer motioned to approve Rich Deleau to the Appeal Board. Trustee Salisbury seconded the motion which passed.

Trustee Brink motioned to approve Earl Mokma, John Wittingen, and Dave Miller to the Road Committee. Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion with passed.

Treasurer Veldheer motioned to approve Jack Seinen, Drew Deters and Tim Miedema to the Board of Review. Trustee Salisbury seconded the motion with passed.

Trustee Salisbury motioned to approve Brian Claerbaut to the Fire Committee. Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed.

Supervisor Oonk motioned to approve Beth Allard to the Cemetery Committee. Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed.

- g. Clerk Kraak motioned to approve <u>RESOLUTION #907 2020 BUDGET AMENDMENTS.</u> Treasurer Veldheer seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote: AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.
- h. Clerk Kraak motioned to approve <u>RESOLUTION #908 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE</u>. Trustee Salisbury seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote: AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.

Committee Reports:

a. **<u>ROADS</u>**– Meeting in January.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm

Respectfully submitted, Kate Kraak –Clerk